
 
 

 
 
 
Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of 
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting. 
 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:  
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 
 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 
 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
February 18, 2026 6:30 pm 

 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER     
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES 

A. January 21, 2026 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, 
Rochester, MI 48307  
LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road 
PARCEL ID:  09-302-011 
ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 
The variance requested is to two new parcels that are under the minimum lot width 
of 200 feet at 2403 Haslett Road. 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-02 (2843 Grand River), Foresight Supersign, 1200 
Marquette Street, Lansing, MI 48906 

 LOCATION:  2843 Grand River Ave. 
 PARCEL ID:  17-379-010 
 ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial) 

The variance requested is to add a freestanding sign that exceeds the permitted size 
and does not meet the required setbacks at 2843 Grand River. 
 

B. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-03 (5288 Haversham), Cheryl A. Schubel, 5288 
Haversham Drive, Haslett, MI 48840 

 LOCATION:  5288 Haversham Drive 
 PARCEL ID:  15-280-008 
 ZONING DISTRICT: RA (Single Family) 

The variance requested is to construct a three seasons room that does not meet the 
required rear yard setback at 5288 Haversham Drive. 
 

C. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-04 (5384 Van Atta), January Chvala, 5384 Van Atta 
Road, Haslett, MI 48840 

 LOCATION:  5384 Van Atta Road 
 PARCEL ID:  13-100-035 
 ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 

The variance requested is to create two lots from one existing lot. One proposed lot 
does not meet the minimum lot width requirement at 5384 Van Atta Road. 



 
 

 
 
 
Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of 
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting. 
 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:  
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 
 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 
 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
February 18, 2026 6:30 pm 

 

 
7. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. 2026 Election of Officers 
 

8. PUBLIC REMARKS 
9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 

  



Page 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
REGULAR MEETING ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 2026  
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198 
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room 
Wednesday, January 21st, 6:30 pm 
 
PRESENT: Vice-Chair Koenig, Member Benoit, Member Hershiser, Member Nahum 

ABSENT: Chair Mansour, Member Trezise 

STAFF: Associate Planner Chapman 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Vice-Chair Koenig called the January 21st, 2026, regular meeting for the Meridian Township 
Zoning Board of Appeals to order at 6:30 pm. Vice-Chair Koenig called the roll of the Board. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Member Hershiser moved to approve the agenda for the January 21st, 2026, regular 
meeting for the Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by Member 
Nahum. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Vice-Chair Koenig, Member Hershiser, Member Benoit, 

Member Nahum 
 
NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 4-0 

 
3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES 

 
A. October 15, 2025 Meeting Minutes 
B. November 19, 2025 Meeting Minutes 
 
Member Hershiser moved to approve the minutes for the October 15, 2025 regular 
meeting for the Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by Member 
Benoit. 
 
Member Benoit moved to approve the minutes for the November 19, 2025 regular 
meeting for the Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by Member 
Benoit. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Vice-Chair Koenig, Member Hershiser, Member Benoit, 

Member Nahum 
 
NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 4-0 

 



Page 2 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. Perry & Patricia Ng, 2400 Raby Rd., RE: ZBA #26-01 
 
 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NONE 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek 

Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307  
LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road 
PARCEL ID:  09-302-011 
ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 
The variance requested is to two new parcels that are under the minimum lot 
width of 200 feet at 2403 Haslett Road. 
 

Associate Planner Chapman gave an overview of the application. 
 
Nicole Kitzmiller, 6290 Quail Ridge., realtor, provided an overview of the scope of the work 
and discussed the state of the current house and the need for two lots to make the project 
viable.  
 
Kosta Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, Owner, described how he acquired the property and the 
need for the additional parcel is to cover the cost of not being able to use the existing house. 
 
Terry Goldberg, 5743 Westminster Way, neighbor, supports the split and wanted 
clarification on utilities and road construction. 
 
Larry Weichel, 5723 Westminster Way, neighbor, wanted clarification on pole barn and use 
of the property but supports the request. 
 
Bethany Assid, 2429 Haslett Road, neighbor, gave a history on how the previous owner of 
the house owned the surrounding land and split the parcels off to sell and kept two for 
himself. 
 
Recess: 7:29 pm Resume 7:34 pm 

 
Vice-Chair Koenig stated that the request meets criteria one. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenig stated that they could not come to a consensus on the second criteria. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenig stated that the request meets criteria three. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenig stated that the request meets criteria four. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenig stated that the request meets criteria five. 
 
Kosta Marselis asked to postpone the meeting to the following month. 
 



Page 3 

Member Benoit moved to postpone the variance requested to the February 18th ZBA 
meeting for ZBA Case No. 26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 
Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307. Seconded by Member Hershiser. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE  YEAS: Vice-Chair Koenig, Member Hershiser, Member 

Benoit, Member Nahum 
NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 4-0 
 

 
 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
NONE 
 

8. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 
NONE 

 
9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
NONE 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Vice Chair Koenig adjourned the January 21, 2026 regular meeting for the Meridian 
Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Approved unanimously.  

 
Meeting adjourned at 8:22 pm. 



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT 
 
 
A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met: 
 

(1) Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not 
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique 
circumstances are not self-created. 
 

(2) Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this 
chapter would result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using 
the property for a permitted purpose.  

 
(3) Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the 

spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice. 
 

(4) Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character 
in the vicinity of the property. 

 
(5) Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the 

purposes and intent of this chapter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Keith Chapman, Associate Planner 

Date:  February 12, 2026 

Re:  ZBA Case No. #26-01 (2403 Haslett) 

 

ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, 
Rochester, MI 48307  

LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road 
PARCEL ID:  09-302-011 
ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 
 
The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:  
 

• Section 86-368 (d)(2), Minimum interior lot width. 200 feet. 
 
Konstantinos Marselis, the applicant, asked the Board to postpone the request at the January 21, 2026 
meeting for the February 18, 2026 meeting. The proposal is to create two equal parcels that have 
117.25 feet of lot width. The applicant is requesting an 82.75-foot variance for the creation of both 
parcels. 
 
Attachments 

1. January 21, 2026 meeting packet 



 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Keith Chapman, Associate Planner 

Date:  January 15, 2026 

Re:  ZBA Case No. #26-01 (2403 Haslett) 

 

ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, 
Rochester, MI 48307  

LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road 
PARCEL ID:  09-302-011 
ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 
 
The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:  
 

• Section 86-368 (d)(2), Minimum interior lot width. 200 feet. 
 
Konstantinos Marselis, the applicant, has requested a variance to create two new parcels that are 
under the minimum lot width of 200 feet at 2403 Haslett Road. The approximate 1.96-acre site is 
zoned RR (Rural Residential). The submitted survey shows a 1,470 square foot, one-story, single-
family home constructed in 1980 currently occupies the lot and is proposed to be demolished.  
 
The proposal is to create two equal parcels that have 117.25 feet of lot width. The applicant is 
requesting an 82.75-foot variance for the creation of both parcels. 
 
Attachments 
1. Variance application 
2. Site location map 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI  48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant  ________________________________________________________________________________________________
Address of Applicant ___________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone (Work) ________________________________  Telephone (Home) _______________________________
Fax _____________________________  Email address: ________________________________________________________
Interest in property (circle one): Owner  Tenant  Option  Other

B. Site address/location ___________________________________________________________________________________
Zoning district _______________________________   Parcel number ________________________________________

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)
Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official
charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) ____________________________________________________________________________________

D. Required Supporting Material  Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other
-Proof of property ownership or

approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See next
page)

_________________________________________ _____________________________________ _________________
Signature of Applicant   Print Name Date

Fee:  ___________________________ Received by/Date: __________________________ 

  I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board 
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to 
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my 
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking 
and the use of photographs.  (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any 
decision on your application.)

____________________________________________    ________________________________
Signature of Applicant(s) Date
____________________________________________   ________________________________
Signature of Applicant(s) Date

___________________________ ___ _______ ___ ___________
Signature of Applicant   t

Konstantinos Marselis

1289 Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307

1289 Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307

248.321.0203

Kosta@bluefoxbrands.com

Meridian

2403 HASLETT RD EAST LANSING, MI 48823

33-02-02-09-302-011

Konstantinos Marselis 08/26/2025

✔

✔



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT 

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met: 

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not
self-created.

2. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose.

3. Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of
this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

4. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

5. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this chapter.

Effect of Variance Approval: 

1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves such
variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication: 

1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board of
Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date of
such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed conditions
found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.



August 26, 2025 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PLANNING DIVISION 
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864 
 

Konstantinos Marselis 
1289 Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307 
Owner of: 2403 Haslett LLC 
 

Regarding: 2403 HASLETT RD  EAST LANSING, MI 48823 Parcel Number: 33-02-02-09-302-011 Legal 
Description: M9-14 COM. AT W 1/4 COR SEC 9-S ALG W LINE SD SEC 395.35 FT TO C/L HASLETT RD-N 
89 DEG 42'30"E ALG SD C/L 967.95 FT-S 00 DEG 06'02"W 50 FT TO S R/W LINE HASLETT RD FOR POB-N 
89 DEG 42'30"E 234.5 FT ALG SD R/W LN-S 00 DEG 06'22"W 412.94 FT-S 89 DEG 38'35"W 234.42 FT- N 
00 DEG 06'02"E 413.21 FT TO PT OF BEG SEC 9 T4NR1W 2.22 A M/L 

 

To whom this may concern, 

I am writing to formally submit a request for a variance regarding the property I have 
recently purchased, listed above. The existing structure on the property has been vacant 
for five years and has suffered significant neglect, resulting in numerous code violations 
and substantial disrepair. After careful consideration and consultation, we have 
determined that the most viable and community-positive option is to demolish the current 
home and construct two new single-family residences. 

The existing parcel is approximately 1.98 acres, with a frontage of 234’-5”, and a depth of 
413’-2”. We are proposing to split the parcel into two separate lots, each measuring 
approximately 0.98 acres. This request is consistent with the lot sizes of neighboring 
properties and complies with current township setback requirements, pending the 
variance approval. 

Attached is a survey prepared by a licensed architect, reflecting current lot. We are 
requesting to split it equally into two separate parcels. We have also included two 
preliminary house sketches. Should our variance request be approved, we will proceed 
with the development of two new homes: 

 One two-story residence, and 
 



 
 
 
One single-story ranch-style residence, 
 each with a minimum living space of 2,300 square feet and designed to conform to 
the revised setback requirements. 

Additionally, the property currently includes a circular dirt driveway with two existing 
curb cuts on Haslett Road, which we intend to utilize for the two new paved lot access 
points. 

Our intention is not only to make a sound financial investment but to also contribute 
positively to the surrounding neighborhood by replacing a long-vacant and distressed 
property with two thoughtfully designed, code-compliant, and aesthetically pleasing 
homes. This proposal will not adversely affect adjacent lands. We will confidently begin 
construction as soon as all permits have been approved & well within the permit 
application deadline post variance approval.   

We respectfully request guidance on any additional requirements, documentation, or 
processes necessary to move forward with this request. We are committed to complying 
with all relevant township regulations and collaborating with the appropriate departments 
to ensure a successful outcome. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to your response and to 
contributing to the continued improvement of the community. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Konstantinos Marselis 























2400

2451

2500

2403

0

24442458

2402

2480

0

2390

2369

2332

2349
2379

2473

24292433 2423

2368

2346

2343 2331 2325

2448

2324

2328 232623482360 2342

2357

2370

5723

2399

5724

2425
2357

24332441

5743

5735

2473

5742

5751
23552447 23612467

5736

2386

2453 2387 2375 236523692487
2351

RR

RAA

RA

Haslett Rd Haslett Rd

±



1

Keith Chapman

From: Perry Ng <perryng2@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2026 10:11 AM
To: Keith Chapman
Subject: Concerns regarding Zoning Board of Appeals #26-01 (2403 Haslett)

January 19, 2026 

  

Re:  Zoning Board of Appeals #26-01 (2403 Haslett) 2403 Haslett Road 

  

Hello Mr. Keith Chapman, 

  

Thank you for informing us about the request from Mr. Konstantinos Marsells (2403 Haslett Road) for a variance enabling him 
to create two lots from one existing lot.  We do have concerns about this request.  Our concerns are as follows: 

  

1.  There is insufficient lot space to meet the minimum lot width required by the Meridian Township to create two lots from the 
existing one lot at 2403 Haslett Road.  If it is subdivided, these smaller lots will not be in keeping with the longstanding look of 
the neighborhood.  These smaller lots will detract from the more relaxed, uncluttered look of the surrounding lots in this residential 
neighborhood.  

  

2.  Subdividing this lot into two narrower lots that do not meet township minimum width requirements will set an undesired 
precedent.  It may create an environment for multiple future applicants to come with similar requests and expectations for dividing 
lots on Haslett Road, and erode the value of current zoning requirements for the area.   

  

3.  We (from our house on 2400 Raby Road) have already been very negatively impacted by the massive tree removal done in this
2403 Haslett lot during late summer and fall 2025.  We now hear a lot of traffic noise from Haslett Road.  We also constantly see 
vehicles, headlights, and movement on Haslett Road and from the houses on the other (north) side of Haslett Road, whereas before 
we could see none!  For your information, the 2403 Haslett back lot line runs along part of our back lot line (2400 Raby Road).
We were shocked and very disappointed to see all those mature trees cut down. 

  

4.  Two lots would imply more residents residing as compared to a single lot (the existing lot).  This would increase the noise 
levels, in addition to the traffic noises stated above. 

  

If the Zoning Board of Appeals nonetheless decides to grant permission for Mr. Marsells to create two lots from 2403 Haslett, we 

 You don't often get email from perryng2@gmail.com. Learn why this is important   



2

would request that the following stipulation be added for Mr. Marsells to comply with as part of this variance permission: 

  

We request that he plant 8-foot pine trees, 10 feet apart, inside his south (back) lot line of 2403 Haslett Road.  This is to reduce 
the traffic noise and block at least some traffic light from Haslett Road.  Further, this would help reduce noise from residents when 
more people are residing in the two lots. 

  

Finally, whether or not the zoning variance is granted, we ask that Mr. Marsells remove all the old wire fencing that belongs to 
2403 Haslett Road but that currently stands inside our property line (a few feet inside our property lot line).  If Mr. Marsells 
wishes a fence, it should be installed on or inside the 2403 Haslett Road property lot line. 

  

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to share our concerns.  Unfortunately, we will not be able to make it to the January 21 
meeting. 

  

Best regards, 

Perry and Patricia Ng 

2400 Raby Road 

East Lansing, MI 48823 

517-339-5347 



 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Keith Chapman, Associate Planner 

Date:  February 11, 2026 

Re:  ZBA Case No. #26-02 (2843 Grand River) 

 

ZBA CASE NO.:  26-02 (2843 Grand River), Foresight Supersign, 1200 Marquette Street, 
Lansing, MI 48906 

LOCATION:  2843 Grand River Ave. 
PARCEL ID:  17-379-010 
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial) 
 
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:  
 

• Section 86-687 (2)(c), Freestanding Signs. Shall not exceed 38 square feet in surface display 
area per side. 

• Section 86-687 (2)(c), Freestanding Signs. Located in the front yard with the leading edge at 
least 10 feet back from any property line. 

 
Foresight Supersign, the applicant, has requested variances to Construct a 47-square-foot 
freestanding sign located five feet from the front property line. The approximate 1.9-acre site is zoned 
C-2 (Commercial).  
 
On the site is an existing 21,562 square foot commercial shopping center built in 1988. The sign will 
be for 12 tenants in the shopping center. Section 86-687 (2)(c) requires the sign to be a maximum of 
38 square feet in surface display area. The proposed sign will be 47 square feet in surface display area. 
Section 86-686(2)(a) states a freestanding sign shall be permitted in the front yard, located at least 10 
feet from the front and side property lines. The applicant is requesting to install the freestanding sign 
approximately 1 foot from the street right-of-way.  
 
Therefore a 7 square foot variance for surface display area and a 5-foot variance from the front 
property line is requested. 
 
Attachments 
1. Variance application 
2. Site location map 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PLANNING DIVISION 

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI  48864 
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION 

A. Applicant  ________________________________________________________________________________________________
Address of Applicant ___________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone (Work) ________________________________  Telephone (Home) _______________________________
Fax _____________________________  Email address: ________________________________________________________
Interest in property (circle one): Owner  Tenant  Option  Other

B. Site address/location ___________________________________________________________________________________
Zoning district _______________________________   Parcel number ________________________________________

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
 Request for variance(s)
 Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of

Ordinances
 Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

D. Required Supporting Material  Supporting Material if Applicable 
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other
-Proof of property ownership or

approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See  next
page)

_________________________________________ _____________________________________ _________________ 
Signature of Applicant   Print Name Date 

Fee:  ___________________________  Received by/Date: __________________________ 

  I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board 
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to 
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my 
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking 
and the use of photographs.  (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any 
decision on your application.) 

____________________________________________    ________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant(s) Date 
____________________________________________   ________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant(s) Date 



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT 

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met: 

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not
self-created.

2. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose.

3. Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of
this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

4. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

5. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this chapter.

Effect of Variance Approval: 

1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves such
variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication: 

1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board of
Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date of
such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed conditions
found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.



Variance application supplement

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to other land or 

structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not self-created. 

The township desires to install a “Meridian Township” sign near the west end of the property. 

There is currently a substantial grouping of trees located in the right of way between the sidewalk and curb on the south 

side of the road in front of the neighboring IHOP and also Majestic Plaza. If a customer is traveling westward at the 

45mph speed limit they do not have sufficient time to notice and interpret a freestanding sign for this plaza if it were to be 

placed at required 10’ setback near the northeast corner driveway. We hope to distance our new freestanding sign away 

from the northeast driveway, to ensure best readability, while not getting too close to the proposed “Meridian Township” 

sign at the west end of the property. At the same time it is felt that the large number of tenants in this plaza, between 11 

and 12 tenants at any given time, warrants a small increase of 9 additional square foot of display area.

2.Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in 

practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

In order to hit the required 10’ setback the new sign would need to be placed at the northeast corner driveway, which 

due to the visibility through the neighboring trees is far from the optimal location on this site. 

3.Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of this zoning 

ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

In reducing the required sign setback from 10’ to 5’ back of the ROW and allowing an increase of only 9 additional 

square foot of display area it is believed that this would be the minimum action necessary to achieve the stated goals.

4.Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the 

property.

There are a number of freestanding signs located in the vicinity of this project. Some of the those existing signs are 

substantially larger and also in need of repair. The clean look of our proposed sign is going to be an overall improvement 

to the aesthetic of the area.

Ron Holsworth

Sales

Foresight SuperSign

Cell - 517-775-4376



Approved
Approved with Changes
Not Approved

Payment terms for signs is 50% deposit to begin. Remainder is due upon receipt/installation. We will not begin
production of your project until we have the deposit and a signed approval on the design and price.
This is proof art and can not be reproduced  Copyright © Foresight Group.

Signed Date

East Oak - 2843 E. Grand River Ave
Sitemap

12/29/25



Approved
Approved with Changes
Not Approved

Payment terms for signs is 50% deposit to begin. Remainder is due upon receipt/installation. We will not begin
production of your project until we have the deposit and a signed approval on the design and price.
This is proof art and can not be reproduced  Copyright © Foresight Group.

Signed Date

Current sign
5’ setback from ROW

DEED LINE/ROW LINE
10’ BACK FROM ROW LINE

Proposed sign
5’ setback from ROW

DEED LINE/ROW LINE
10’ BACK FROM ROW LINE

12/29/25

East Oak - 2843 E. Grand River Ave
Sitemap



Approved
Approved with Changes
Not Approved

Payment terms for signs is 50% deposit to begin. Remainder is due upon receipt/installation. We will not begin
production of your project until we have the deposit and a signed approval on the design and price.
This is proof art and can not be reproduced  Copyright © Foresight Group.

Signed Date

East Oak - 2843 E. Grand River Ave
Freestanding sign

12/29/25

Quantity - 1
24” (d) Double faced lighted sign cabinet lit with LEDs
U.L. Listed, disconnect switch, lifting lugs
(11) horizontal divider bars each side, painted 1 color
Includes lettered white �at polycarbonate sign faces
Includes fabricated non lit aluminum topper
with 1/2" thick white acrylic non lit dimensional letters on both sides 
and 24”(h)  lower skirting to match, painted 1 color, and 2” reveal betw. sections

Topper - overall address area = 11.2”(h) x 35.5”(w) = 2.76 sqft 
Tenant cabinet overall area - 132“(h) x 48”(w) = 44 sqft
Individual tenant panel visible area - 8-7/8”(h) x 44”(w)
2” retainers and 2“ divider bars

Installation
Remove and dispose of existing lighted sign cabinet/pole
Does not include removal of existing footing from old sign
Install new pole with necessary footing for new cabinet and connect to
customer supplied dedicated electrical circuit at sign location
Photocell on cabinet or circuit timer by customer TBD
Miss Dig required, may e�ect �nal sign placement

48”

132”
176”

16” 2843
EAST OAK

TENANT 1

TENANT 2

TENANT 3

TENANT 4

TENANT 5

TENANT 6

TENANT 7

TENANT 8

TENANT 9

TENANT 10

TENANT 11

TENANT 12

24”

2”

2”

24”

Existing

Proposed



Approved
Approved with Changes
Not Approved

Payment terms for signs is 50% deposit to begin. Remainder is due upon receipt/installation. We will not begin
production of your project until we have the deposit and a signed approval on the design and price.
This is proof art and can not be reproduced  Copyright © Foresight Group.

Signed Date

East Oak - 2843 E. Grand River Ave
Comparison of other freestanding signs in C-2 zoning

Existing

Proposed

1839-1873 W. Grand River Ave
Okemos, MI

2655 E. Grand River Ave
East Lansing, MI

12/29/25

2775-2827 E. Grand River Ave
East Lansing, MI

2843
EAST OAK

TENANT 1

TENANT 2

TENANT 3

TENANT 4

TENANT 5

TENANT 6

TENANT 7

TENANT 8

TENANT 9

TENANT 10

TENANT 11

TENANT 12





0

5000 2775

2800

2843

2838

0

2900

2750

2780

2771

2763

2848
1831

2778

2784

0

2784

5000

C-2

PORCC

E Grand River Ave

DRIVEWAY

No
rth

wi
nd

 Dr

E B
roo

kfi
eld

 Dr

DR
IVE

WA
Y

±



 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Keith Chapman, Associate Planner 

Date:  February 11, 2026 

Re:  ZBA Case No. 25-03 (5288 Haversham) 

 

ZBA CASE NO.:  26-03 (5288 Haversham), Cheryl A. Schubel, 5288 Haversham Drive, 
Haslett, MI 48840 

LOCATION:  5288 Haversham Drive 
PARCEL ID:  15-280-008 
ZONING DISTRICT: RA (Single Family) 
 
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:  
 
• Section 86-373(e)(5)(c), Rear yards. For lots up to 150 feet in depth, the rear yard shall not be 

less than 30 feet in depth. 

Cheryl A. Schubel, the applicant, intends to enclose an existing unenclosed porch (deck) near the 
southeast corner of the existing single-family house, built in 1997.  The existing area of concern on 
the unenclosed porch measures approximately 12 feet by 12 feet in area. The applicant intends to 
replace the unenclosed porch with a new enclosed porch/three season room, which measures 12 
feet by 12 feet in area.  The proposed enclosed porch would encroach into the required rear yard 
setback. 
 
The existing unenclosed porch is permitted under Section 86-564 (b) to encroach into the rear yard 
setback eight feet. It is located 20.9 feet at its closest point from the rear property line and 
encroaches 9.1 feet into the rear yard setback. 
 
The proposed enclosed porch will be constructed in place of the existing unenclosed porch. Section 
86-564(c), states enclosed porches, either one-story, two-story, or an unenclosed porch having solid 
foundations and capable of being enclosed shall be considered an integral part of the building and 
shall, therefore, be subject to all yard and area dimensional requirements established for principal 
buildings. Once the porch is enclosed it is required to meet the principal building setback 
requirements. In this case the porch is required to meet the rear yard setback requirement in the 
underlying zoning district. 
 
The rear yard setback requirement for the RA (Single Family-Medium Density) zoning district is 
outlined in Section 86-373(e)(5)(c) and requires a 30-foot rear yard setback for lots less than 150 
feet in depth. The lot has a depth of 102.1 feet from the north property line and 123.44’ on the 
southern property line. The enclosed porch is proposed to be located in place of the existing 
unenclosed porch and is setback 20.9 feet from the rear property line.   
 



 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

ZBA Case No. 26-03 (5288 Haversham) 
Zoning Board of Appeals (February 18, 2026) 
Page 2 

The applicant intends to construct the new enclosed porch 9.1 feet into the required rear yard 
setback.  Therefore the applicant is requesting a variance of  9.1 feet to allow the proposed enclosed 
porch to encroach into the required rear yard setback.  
 
 
Attachments 

1. Variance application with attachments 
2. Site Location Map 
 



















0

0

5250

5293

52965285

5276

5288

5277

5300

1600 1592

5305

5265

1584

5304

5259

5346

1617 15851601 15931609 1577

RA Have
rsh

am Dr

Downing St

Cha ntilly Ln

±



 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Keith Chapman, Associate Planner 

Date:  February 11, 2026 

Re:  ZBA Case No. #26-04 (5384 Van Atta) 

 

ZBA CASE NO.:  26-04 (5384 Van Atta), January Chvala, 5384 Van Atta Road, Haslett, MI 
48840  

LOCATION:  5384 Van Atta Road 
PARCEL ID:  13-100-035 
ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential) 
 
The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:  
 

• Section 86-368 (d)(2), Minimum interior lot width. 200 feet. 
 
January Chvala, the applicant, has requested a variance to create two new parcels with one under the 
minimum lot width of 200 feet at 5384 Van Atta Road. The approximate 16.98-acre site is zoned RR 
(Rural Residential). The submitted survey shows a 3,424 square foot, single-family home constructed 
in 2017 and 2,400 square foot detached accessory building currently occupies the lot. In 2014, (ZBA 
#14-06-11-1) variances were granted to allow the driveway to be located on the highest functional 
classification (Van Atta Road) and for the accessory building to be located in the front yard. 
 
Currently the existing parcel has a driveway with 68 feet of lot frontage on Van Atta Road and the 
required 200 feet of lot frontage on Piper Road. The proposal is to create two parcels resulting in one 
parcel having 68 feet of lot frontage on Van Atta Road (Parcel D) and one parcel having 200 feet of 
frontage on Piper Road (Parcel C). The applicant is requesting an 132-foot variance for the creation of 
Parcel D (Van Atta Road). 
 
Attachments 
1. Variance application 
2. ZBA #14-06-11-1 Approval Letter 
3. Site location map 

























0

0

575

5384

0

0

5250

460

5435

5375

5355

0

0

5455

5240
957

5340

5299

0

0

5360

5350

0

5314

5328

1011

5422

5130

5396

5310

630

5120

421

954 948

375

5354

942

5249

5215

526809

5336

5210

5340

0

703
564

5488

5325

720

5349

5315

690
398

710

721

535

5341

945

498

53275331

5325

5318

5339

5319

5343

5330

668

5324

5370

5496

0

812820 804

681

0

5440

771

551

342

676
684 690 696

697
663 691 5485

54805464
5472

5477

601623 617629

0
5214

5190

RR

RAAA

Piper Rd

Va
n A

tta
 Rd

Tihart Rd

±


	February 21, 2026 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda
	A. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307
	LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road
	PARCEL ID:  09-302-011
	ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential)
	The variance requested is to two new parcels that are under the minimum lot width of 200 feet at 2403 Haslett Road.
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	The variance requested is to create two lots from one existing lot. One proposed lot does not meet the minimum lot width requirement at 5384 Van Atta Road.

	January 21, 2026 ZBA Minutes DRAFT
	A. ZBA CASE NO.:  26-01 (2403 Haslett), Konstantinos Marselis, 1289 Creek Pointe, Rochester, MI 48307
	LOCATION:  2403 Haslett Road
	PARCEL ID:  09-302-011
	ZONING DISTRICT: RR (Rural Residential)
	The variance requested is to two new parcels that are under the minimum lot width of 200 feet at 2403 Haslett Road.

	VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only 2022
	ZBA 26-01.2 staff report
	ZBA 26-01 staff report
	Zoning Board of Appeals Variance Application
	Meridian Twp. Vairnace Request Letter
	Current SITE PLAN
	1st Floor NEW blue prints (Rough Copy)
	2nd Floor NEW blue prints (Rough Copy)
	Front Elevation 2
	Front Elevation 3
	Front Elevation with extra gables (Brick to be added)
	NEW Ranch blue print (Rough Copy)
	Ranch 2
	Ranch 3
	Ranch Front Elevation
	Site Location Map
	Ng letter
	ZBA 26-02 staff report
	Variance Application Ron - signed
	Review criteria v01
	DTN East Oak mockup v06 sitemap (1)
	DTN East Oak mockup v06
	DTN East Oak mockup v06 comparison (1)
	DTN East Oak survey
	site location map
	ZBA 26-03 staff report
	Application
	Survey
	Site Location Map
	ZBA 26-04 staff report
	Application
	Survey
	ZBA 14-06-11-1 Approval Letter
	Site Location MAp

	Applicant: Ron Holsworth - Foresight Supersign
	Address of applicant: Foresight Supersign,1200 Marquette Street, Lansing, MI 48906
	Telephone Home: 517-775-4376
	Telephone Work: 517-999-2847
	Fax: None
	Email: ronh@foresightgroup.net
	Zoning district: C-2 Commercial
	Site address/location: 2843 Grand River Avenue, East Lansing, MI 48823
	Parcel number: 33-02-02-17-379-010
	Zoning Ordinance sections: CH. 86, Art. VII, 86-687, C-2, Section (2) Freestanding Signs, (C) Surface Display Area and (D)10' setback
	Print Name: Ron Holsworth
	Date: 12/29/25
	Fee: 
	Received byDate: 
	Date_2: 12/29/25
	Date_3: 
	Signature1_es_:signer:signature: 
	Signature2_es_:signer:signature: 
	Signature3_es_:signer:signature: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off


